MI	NU	JTES	

Pulaski County Fiscal

_COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	APRIL	20	18
E1501831L	D						
Courthou	ise		_				
Somerse	t, KY						
	,						
Pulaski C	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	
-			<u>~</u>		wing magistrate		,
 present:		0 01010110	moy prooran	19. 11.0 10.10	mig magieriate	0	
p. coc.iii							
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldo	on Maxe	ev Strur	 nk	
	тагроп	***************************************	VVIIOOIGC	i iviax	by Ctrui		
(1) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and sec	conded by Ma	agistrate Wheeld	don to	
 ``	e minutes. Mot			onded by Mic	agiotiato vinosio	2011 10	
accopt iii							
(2) Motion	n made by Mad	istrate Turr	nen and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Maxey	to	
#` ′	for Reverse Sa	<u>'</u>			agiotrato maxoy		
ravortioe	7.01 1.010100 0.	ait / taotioiii	Wietheri ea	inou.			
 (3) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Turr	pen and se	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to	
	for FY 18-19 B						
7 (0.7 0.7 0.0 0	7.0	1001 1110110	n camea				
(4) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Whe	eeldon and	seconded by	Magistrate Max	key to	
+ '	urplus items for						
(5) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Stru	ınk and sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Turpen	to move	
Court Da	te from May 22	, 2018 to M	lay 29, 201	8. Motion ca	rried.		
(6) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Turpen	to accept	t
Contract	from Tyco Simp	olexGrinnel	I for Fire an	d Life Safety	Systems. Motion	on carried	I.
(7) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Max	key and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Turpen	to sign	
Contract	with K9 Search	Team. Mo	otion carried	d.			
(8) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and sec	onded by Ma	gistrate Turpen	to accept	-
Road Wo	rk Requests. M	lotion carri	ed.				
(9) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wils	son and sec	onded by Ma	igistrate Wheeld	lon to	
purchase	3,000 ton rock	for use du	ring the mo	nth. Motion o	carried.		
(10) Motio	on made by Ma	gistrate Ma	axey and se	conded by M	agistrate Strunk	to	
purchase	250 ton of Hot	Mix to be u	used County	y Wide. Moti	on carried.		
Ш							L

BOOK	21	PAGE	167	
DOOK	∠ I		101	

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	24th	Day of,	APRIL	20	18
	E15018	831LD						
	(11) M	otion made by Ma	aistrata W	ilson and s	ocondod by I	Magistrata Whool	don to	
	(11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to							
	hire 3 seasonal employees at the Solid Waste Department. Blake Burton,							
	Trevor Smith and Caleb Moser will begin work on May 7, 2018. Motion carried.							
	(12) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept							t
		nd Transfers. Mo			,			
						a		
	(13) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate Ma	xey to	
	accept	Fund Transfers.	Motion car	rried.				
	(14) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and se	econded by N	Magistrate Turper	n to	
	set a d	ate for Budget Wo	orkshop Dr	aft prior to	1st Reading	of Budget. Motio	n carried.	
	1st Rea	ading to be next T	uesday, M	lay 1, 2018	at 12:00 pm	•		
	(15) Mo	otion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Maxey	to to	
T.	adjourr	n the meeting. Mo	otion carrie	ed.				
		Strunk announce					rayer	
,	and ev	eryone is welcom	e to go to t	the Judicial	Center at No	oon for Prayer.		
			1 (1		D N.T. F			
<u> </u>	_	Anderson spoke				Park and would like	ke to mak	9
-	ithis an	Annual Event on	tne 3ra we	ekend of A	ъргіі.			
	***In h	anar of Josh Ando	roon's oon	tributions o	and cupport of	of avanta at the Di	ulooki	
2		onor of Josh Ande Park, Judge Stev						
	County	Tark, Judge Otev	re reliey p	resented ii	IIII WILII A I UI	aski Colonel Cen	illicate.	-
·								
-		- 13						
								1